Kyllerova Jana

Ood: SVC.CZ Z&kaznické Centrum Plzefi
<ZakaznickeCentrumPlzen.SVC.CZ@sodexo.com >

Odeslano: 16. fijna 2017 8:40

Komu: Kyllerova Jana

Predmét: RE: Potvrzeni objednavky

Prilohy: 201710160836.pdf

Dobry den, pani Kyllerova, v priloze zasilam potvrzeni vasi objednavky.
Pékny den.

Pracovnice zékaznického centra Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Cernicka 9-11, 301 33 Plzef
Tel.: I

From: Kyllerova Jana fmailto:JKvllerova@osoud.sok.iustice.cz1 Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 7:14 AM To: SVC.CZ
Zakaznické Centrum Plzeft Subject: Potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,
v priloze Vam zasildme objednavku na stravenky. Zaroven Vas zadame o potvrzeni prijeti objednavky. Pfredem dékujeme.

S pozdravem Kyllerova Jana
hospodarka Okresniho soudu v Sokolove 377 86 7014

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.
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